
 

 

Contact: 
Direct Dial: 
E-mail: 
Date: 

Jessika Robinson 
01934 426480 
jessika.robinson@n-somerset.gov.uk 
Monday, 8 April 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee – Tuesday, 16 April 2024, 10.30 am – Kenn Room 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will take place as indicated above.   
 
 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Councillors: 
 
Stuart Davies (Chairperson), Mike Solomon and Dan Thomas. 
 
 
 
This document and associated papers can be made available in a different 
format on request. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Election of Chairperson for the meeting   

  
2.   Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes   

  
3.   Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (Standing Order 37)   

 
A Member must declare any disclosable pecuniary interest where it relates to any 
matter being considered at the meeting. A declaration of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest should indicate the interest and the agenda item to which it relates. A 
Member is not permitted to participate in this agenda item by law and should 
immediately leave the meeting before the start of any debate. 
  
If the Member leaves the Chamber in respect of a declaration, he or she should 
ensure that the Chairperson is aware of this before he or she leaves to enable 
their exit from the meeting to be recorded in the minutes in accordance with 
Standing Order 37. 
  
  

4.   Adoption of hearing procedure  (Pages 5 - 6) 
  

5.   Report for application for the grant of a premises licence at Lounge, 
Somerset Square, Nailsea  (Pages 7 - 54) 
 
Report of the Director of Public Health and Regulatory Services (attached).  
  

6.   Urgent business permitted by the Local Government Act 1972   
 
For a matter to be considered as an urgent item, the following question must be 
addressed: “What harm to the public interest would flow from leaving it until the 
next meeting”.  If harm can be demonstrated, then it is open to the Chairperson to 
rule that it be considered as urgent.  Otherwise the matter cannot be considered 
urgent within the statutory provisions. 
  
 

 
 
 Exempt Items 

 
Should the Licensing Sub-Committee wish to consider a matter as an Exempt 
Item, the following resolution should be passed -  
 
“(1) That the press, public, and officers not required by the Members, the Chief 
Executive or the Director, to remain during the exempt session, be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of the following item of business on the ground 
that its consideration will involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Section 100I of the Local Government Act 1972.” 
 
Also, if appropriate, the following resolution should be passed –  
  
“(2) That members of the Council who are not members of the Licensing Sub-

Page 2



 

 

Committee be invited to remain.” 
 
Mobile phones and other mobile devices 
 
All persons attending the meeting are requested to ensure that these devices are 
switched to silent mode. The Chairperson may approve an exception to this 
request in special circumstances. 
 
Filming and recording of meetings 
 
The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting purposes. 
 
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press 
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to 
do so, as directed by the Chairperson.  Any filming must be done as unobtrusively 
as possible from a single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting, 
focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard to 
the wishes of any members of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. 
As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the 
Chairperson or the Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring 
Officer’s representative before the start of the meeting so that all those present 
may be made aware that it is happening. 
 
Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social 
media to report on proceedings at this meeting. 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 
On hearing the alarm – (a continuous two tone siren) 
 
Leave the room by the nearest exit door.  Ensure that windows are closed. 
 
Last person out to close the door. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings. 
 
Do not use the lifts. 
 
Follow the green and white exit signs and make your way to the assembly point. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until authorised to do so by the Fire Authority. 
 
Go to Assembly Point C – Outside the offices formerly occupied by Stephen 
& Co 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

North Somerset Council   
  

Licensing Sub-Committee  
   
Procedure to be followed for meetings of the Licensing Sub-
Committee when considering Licensing Act 2003 applications  
 
The Chairperson introduces the Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present, and explains the procedure to be followed:   
   
1 The Chairperson invites the Licensing Officer to outline the proposal.  
All parties may then ask questions for clarification only   
   
2 The Chairperson then invites persons who have made relevant 
representations to clarify the representations.  All parties may then ask 
questions of those making representations or make comment, which will 
be at the discretion of the Chairperson   
   
3 The Chairperson invites the applicant/applicant’s representative to 
clarify the application and to address the representations made.  All parties 
may then ask questions of the applicant or make comment at the discretion 
of the Chairperson.   
   
4 The parties are then invited to sum up   
   
5 The Sub-Committee then withdraws to consider the submissions and 
to make its deliberations   
   
6 On returning to the meeting with all parties present, the 
Chairperson/Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee will announce the 
decision   
   
Please note:-   
All persons who have written to the Licensing Authority in connection with any of the 
applications on the agenda will have been invited to attend the hearing.    
   
The Chairperson appointed for the meeting shall have absolute control of the Hearing 
and the ruling of the Chairperson shall be final.    
 
The Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee can assist the Chairperson during the Hearing 
and may interrupt proceedings when it is considered necessary to ensure that the Sub 
Committee is able to determine the application fairly.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 

North Somerset Council 
 

Report to the: licensing Sub Committee 
 
Date of meeting: 16 April 2024 
 
Subject of report: application for the grant of a premises licence at 
Lounge, Somerset Square, Nailsea 
 
Town or parish: Nailsea 
 
Officer/member presenting: Director of Public Health 
 
Key decision: No 
 

Recommendations 

 

That the sub committee determines the application for the grant of the Premises Licence. 
 

1. Summary of report 

 
1.1 An application was received for the grant of a Premises Licence for, Lounge, 

Somerset Square, Nailsea. Consultations have been carried out and a 
representation has been received from a local resident concerned about increased 
noise and disruption.    

 

2. Policy 
 
2.1 The Council’s statement of Licensing Policy applies to this application. 
 
2.2 The Licensing Act 2003 requires licensing authorities to carry out their functions with 

a view to promoting the following four licensing objectives: 
 

a)  The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 
b)  Public Safety. 
c)  The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and 
d)  The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
2.3 The Licensing Authority should have regard to the Statutory Guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the provisions of the Licensing Act itself. 
 

3. Details 
 

3.1 An application was received on the 16 February 2024 from Loungers UK Ltd, for the 
grant of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Lounge, 
Somerset Square, Nailsea. 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 

A copy of the application received is shown at Appendix A, (see separate 
document) 

 
3.2 The premises is a two-storey building with an external trading area. The application 

is for licensable activities to include the sale of alcohol and the provision of late night 
refreshment. 

 

3.3      Lounge has both commercial and residential properties within 100 metres of the 
licensed premises.  

 

3.4 A copy of a location plan of the premises is shown at Appendix B. 
 

3.5 The licensable activities and opening times of the premises to members of the public 
being sought are as follows: 

 

Licensable Activity Hours Sought Non –standard timings 

Provision of late-night 
refreshment 

Monday – Sunday 
23:00 hrs – 00:30 hrs 

Terminal hour on New Year's Eve 
through to the commencement 
time for those activities on New 
Year's Day. 

Supply of alcohol on 
and off the premises 

Monday – Sunday 
10:00 hrs – 2400 hrs 

Terminal hour on New Year's Eve 
through to the commencement 
time for those activities on New 
Year's Day. 

Hours premises will 
be open to the public 

Monday – Sunday 
08:00 hrs – 00:30 hrs 

Terminal hour on New Year's Eve 
through to the commencement 
time for those activities on New 
Year's Day. 

 

 

4.  Consultation 
 

4.1 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicant has: 
 

(a) Served copies of the application to the Responsible Authorities. 
(b) Advertised the submission of the application in a local newspaper. 
(c)   Placed a notice at the property detailing the application made.  

 
4.2      In relation to the four licensing objectives set out in the Licensing Act 2003, the 

following matters have been raised: 
 
 

Licensing Objective Responsible Authority Interested Party 

The Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder 

The Police have not made 
any representations. 

No representations have 
been received. 

Public Safety Avon Fire and Rescue 
Service/Environmental 
Health have not made any 
representations. 

No representations have 
been received. 

Public Nuisance The Environmental 
Protection team have not 
made any representations. 

1 representation has been 
received from a local 
resident, in relation to 
increase of noise nuisance 
and disruption from the 
premises.   

Page 8



 

The Protection of 
Children from Harm 

Children and Young 
People’s Services have not 
made any representations. 

No representations have 
been received. 
 

 
4.3 Correspondence was received from North Somerset Council Planning Team with 

regards to the planning permission granted for the premises. These details were 
made available to the applicants Solicitor. 

 

A copy of the correspondence and details of the planning permission granted is 
shown at Appendix C. 

 

4.4 A Copy of the local resident’s representation is shown at Appendix D. 
 

4.5      Correspondence was received on 11 March 2024 from the applicants Solicitor, 
advising that their client had agreed to amend the application to match that of the 
planning restrictions for the premises as detailed below: 

  

• Alcohol hours: 1000-2300 (Sunday to Thursday) & 1000-0000 
(Friday/Saturday) 

  

• Late Night Refreshment: 2300-0000 (Friday/Saturday) 
  

• Opening hours: 0800-2300 (Sunday to Thursday) & 0700-0000 
(Friday/Saturday) 

 

4.6 The applicant also provided a document detailing how the company operates.  This 
was made available to the Responsible Authorities and the Interested party on 11 
March 2024.     
 

A copy of email is shown at Appendix E. The additional document will be made 
available on the day of the hearing. 

 

4.7     The applicants’ Solicitor has confirmed that the “non-standard timings” are to be 
removed.  

 

A copy of this email is shown at Appendix F 
 

5.  Financial implications 
 

Costs - None. 
  

 Funding - None. 
 

6. Legal powers and implications 
 

6.1 The Licensing Authority recognises that its licensing function is only one means of 
securing the delivery of the service. The Licensing Authority will therefore continue to 
work in partnership with other stakeholders, such as the Police, Crime & Disorder 
Partnerships and the Vehicle and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) towards the 
promotion of any licensing objectives. 

 

6.2 In undertaking this licensing function, the Licensing Authority has regard to the 
following legislation: 

            
• Licensing Act 2003 

• Gambling Act 2005 

• Health Act 2006  

Page 9



 

• The Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement) Regulations  

• The Equality Act 2010  

• The European Convention on Human Rights 
 

6.3 The Licensing Authority also has regard to any other relevant legislation, strategies, 
policies, and guidance in its decision-making. 

 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

 

There are no climate change or environmental implications noted in this report. 
 

8. Risk management  

 

8.1 Regularly reviewing licensing policies and practices and using a risk-rated approach 
to both proactive and reactive enforcement reduces the risk to the Authority. 
Ensuring MoU agreements are in place with external partner agencies will also help 
strengthen roles and responsibilities surrounding Licensing work. 

 

9. Equality implications 

 

 None 
 

10. Corporate implications 

 
10.1 If the application is refused or amended the applicant may appeal within 21 days of 

the notification of the Committee’s decision to the Magistrate’s Court.  If the 
application is granted a person making a relevant representation may also appeal 
within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 

11. Options considered 

 
The Committee may after hearing the application: 

 

• Grant the application as applied for, or 

• Grant the application with modifications to the dates or timing of licensable 
activities or conditions to be attached to the licence. 

• Refuse the application. 
 

For the purpose of sub section 8(b) above conditions are modified if any of them are 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 

Author 

 
Caz Horton, Licensing Officer      Tel: 01934 426 800 
 
 

Background papers 

 
Licensing Act 2003. 
Guidance to the Licensing Act issued under section 182 of the ‘Act’. 
Statement of Licensing Policy for North Somerset Council.                

Page 10



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 
Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence, see separate document.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 

APPENDIX B  
 

 

 
 
 

Page 33



 

APPENDIX C  
 
 
 
Hi Caz,  
 
I’ve just had a look at the planning permission for the conversion of the former library 
building to a commercial use (Application 23/P/2691/FUL, granted in 2023). Condition 4 of 
the permission places restrictions on hours of trade, which is as follows: 
 

“The commercial unit hereby granted shall not be opened for trade outside the 
following hours: 07:00 Hours to 23:00 Hours Sunday to Thursday or Public Holidays, 
and 07:00 Hours to 00:00 Hours (Mid-night) on Fridays and Saturdays. Vehicle 
movements associated to deliveries, collections or the servicing of the unit shall be 
restricted to 07:00 Hours to 20:00 Hours”.  
 

Therefore, the proposed hours of trade will need to be amended to reflect this please. I 
have attached a copy of the planning permission, if this is of use.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Development Management Advice Officer 
Delivery & Enforcement Team 
Place Directorate 
 
Tel: 01934  
Post: Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road, Weston-super-Mare, BS23 1UJ 
Web: www.n-somerset.gov.uk 

 
Please note, my working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. If you contact 
me outside of these days, I will aim to get back to you as soon as possible.  
  
Home improvements - Get practical advice at LABC Front Door and The Green Home Guide  
   
Newsletter - Sign-up for updates about planning and building control in North Somerset.  
   
Please note - To ensure your emails are delivered to us please use good quality anti-virus 
protection systems, don’t add attachments that are password protected and consider using 
delivery receipt. Whilst we are working hard to meet expectations during this very busy 
time, we apologise if we don’t respond as promptly as we would like.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 

 

James Dexter Application  23/P/2691/FUL Dexter Building Design Ltd Number: 

Unit 5 

Victoria Grove 

Bedminster 

Bristol 

BS3 4AN 

 Category: Full application 

Application No: 23/P/2691/FUL 

Applicant: Media Developments (Nailsea) Ltd 

Site: Former Nailsea Library,Somerset Square, Nailsea,Bristol 

Description: Proposed conversion of former library (Use Class F1) to flexible commercial use 

(Use Class E). 

North Somerset District Council in pursuance of powers under the above mentioned Act 

hereby GRANTS PERMISSION for the above development in accordance with the plans 

and particulars received and subject to the following condition(s):- 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiry of three years 

from the date of this permission. 

Reason: In accordance with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country 

Planning Act 1990. 

2 The development is approved in accordance with the documents submitted with the 

application and the plans set out below, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Local Planning Authority. 

o Site and Location Plan: o Proposed Indicative Lower 

Ground Floor Plan (Cad file 1701_V0.3 dwg) o Proposed Indicative 

Upper Ground Floor Plan (Cad file 1701_V0.3 dwg) 

o Planning Statement: December 2023 o PV Systems details: 

document dated 4 January 2024. o Construction Environmental 

Management Plan 

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

3 The commercial unit hereby granted shall only be used for uses falling within Use 

Class E (Commercial, Business and Service) of the Town and Country Planning (Use 

Classes) Order 1987 (as amended), except that it shall not be used for uses within 

sub-category E(g)(ii) or (iii). 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
Town And Country Planning Act 1990 

Page 35



 

4 Reason: Such uses are unlikely to be compatible with the character of this part of the 

town centre, and in accordance with policy CS3 of the North Somerset Core 

Strategy. 

5 The commercial unit hereby granted shall not be opened for trade outside the 

following hours: 07:00 Hours to 23:00 Hours Sundays to Thursday or Public Holidays, 

and 07:00 Hours to 00:00 Hours (Mid-night) on Fridays and Saturdays. Vehicle 

movements associated to deliveries, collections or the servicing of the unit shall be 

restricted to 07:00 Hours to 20:00 Hours. 

Reason: To reduce the potential of these units causing noise disturbance to nearby 

residents, in accordance with policy CS3 of the North Somerset Core Strategy. 

6 The use hereby granted shall not be brought into use until cycle parking and refuse 

storage facilities have been constructed in accordance with the approved details and 

they are available for use. Once provided the said elements shall be retained for their 

intended purpose. 

Reason: To ensure that the use is provided with parking spaces to the satisfaction of 

the Local Planning Authority and in accordance with Policy CS10, CS11 of the North 

Somerset Core Strategy, and policies DM24, 25 and DM28 of the North Somerset 

Sites and Policies Plan (Part 1). 

7 Apart from the installation of PV solar panels shown in the PV Systems details 

document dated 4 January 2024, no other external plant or equipment including 

ventilation, extraction, cooling, or heating systems or odour control, including any roof 

mounted plant, shall be installed unless details of its size, appearance, location, 

colour, and noise output, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 

Planning Authority. Any approved plant shall be installed in accordance with the 

approved details. 

Reason: To ensure that its appearance is acceptable and to reduce the potential for 

harmful impacts on nearby residents by reason of noise or odour, in accordance with 

policies CS3 and CS12 of the North Somerset Core Strategy. 

8 The PV solar panels shall be installed and be operational before the development 

hereby granted in first brought into use.    

Reason:  To improve the energy efficiency of the premises in accordance with policy 

CS2 of the North Somerset Core Strategy. 

Advice Notes: 

1 In dealing with the application, we have worked with the applicant in a positive and 

proactive manner and have implemented the requirement in section 35 of the Town 

and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015, 

by publishing local planning guidance on the council's website, offering pre-

application written advice and publishing statutory consultee and neighbour 

comments on the council's website.  

 

Page 36



 

        Date: 1 February 2024 

 Signed: Richard Kent 

Head of Planning 

For advice about how to comply with the conditions above visit 

www.nsomerset.gov.uk/planningconditions 

Please use our online contact form on our website at 

www.nsomerset.gov.uk/contactplanning if you require further information on this decision. 

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU SHOULD READ THE NOTES ACCOMPANYING THIS NOTICE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 37



 

 

APPENDIX D 
 
 
From: Duncan Roberts >  
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: LICENSING <licensing@n-somerset.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Application by Loungers UK 
 

Dear Sir/ Madam. 
I am writing with regard to the above who have made an application to your department for a 
Premise Licence for Lounge, Somerset Square, Nailsea BS48 1RQ. 
I see that the request is for the sale of alcohol from 1000 to 2400 seven days a week and a provision 
for late night refreshment between 2300 and 0300 , also seven days a week. 
I would like to make several representation regarding this matter ; 
 
the location of the premises , although in a shopping centre , is also very close to numerous 
residential properties , including my own which is 10 metres away, which would undoubtedly be 
affected by the clientele from these premises leaving at 2400 let alone 0300 ,not to mention any 
noise from within the premises during opening hours 
 
I am aware that The Weatherspoons Public House at the other end of the precinct has a licence 
until 2400 . It does not have anywhere near as many residential properties in close proximity and I 
am also aware that there are frequent calls for the police to attend there due to various issues.I 
fear that the same would happen should a license be granted to the Lounge. I also cannot see the 
need for yet another licensed premises with similar conditions in place when there already a 
sufficient number of such premises in Nailsea . 
 
You may also be aware that a MacDonalds is soon to open 20 metres away from the Lounge and I 
have been informed by a local councillor that it's opening times are limited to 2100 due to the fact 
that it is located , as the Lounge will be, in a residential area , and therefore there will be noise and 
disruption to local residents should it remain open any later. It would therefore seem to be 
counter-intuitive that the Lounge application should be granted for the hours proposed when 
MacDonalds has been told to close at 2100 . 
 
I submit this for your consideration. 
 
Many thanks, 
Duncan Roberts . 
Apartment 1 , 
20 Somerset Square, 
Nailsea 
BS48 1RQ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 

 

APPENDIX E 
 

 

From: Robert Botkai <rbotkai@wslaw.co.uk> 

Sent on: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:30:33 PM 

To: Caz Horton <Caz.Horton@n-somerset.gov.uk> 

CC: Tina Vlahovic <tvlahovic@wslaw.co.uk>; Andrew 

Sanders <asanders@wslaw.co.uk> 

Subject: Lounge, Somerset Square Nailsea 

Attachments: The Lounges Licensing Pack June 2023 PAGES.pdf (6.65 MB) 

    

 

 
 
Dear Caz 
  
Thank you for your email below addressed to my colleague Tina Vlahovic. 
  
Our client agrees to amend the application to match the planning restriction so: 
  

• Alcohol hours : 1000-2300 (Sunday to Thursday) & 1000-0000 (Friday/Saturday) 

  
• LNR: 2300-0000 (Friday/Saturday) 

  
• Opening: 0800-2300 (Sunday to Thursday) & 0700-0000 (Friday/Saturday) 

  
I am not sure why there is reference to 0300 in the representation – the application does not provide for 
this. 
  
  
I attach some information about Loungers – I am happy for this to be forwarded to the interested party. A 
Lounge diner is very much a food led operation and very different to a Wetherspoon pub. 
  
We are happy to meet with any interested party on Teams. 
  
If there is to be a hearing can we discuss possible dates please? 
  
Many thanks 
  
Robert 
  
A copy of the additional information document  will be made available on the day of 
the hearing. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 You don't often get email from rbotkai@wslaw.co.uk. Learn why this is important  

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



 

 
 
APPENDIX F 
 
From: Robert Botkai <rbotkai@wslaw.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Caz Horton <Caz.Horton@n-somerset.gov.uk> 
Cc: Andrew Sanders <asanders@wslaw.co.uk>; Tina Vlahovic <tvlahovic@wslaw.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Lounge, Somerset Square Nailsea 

 
Hi Caz 
  
They can be amended to be in line with the planning permission. 
  
Thanks 
  
Robert 
  
From: Caz Horton <Caz.Horton@n-somerset.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 12:45 
To: Robert rbotkai@wslaw.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Lounge, Somerset Square Nailsea 
  
  

Hi Robert 
  
Further to your email, please can you confirm whether the non-standard timings applied for 
in the original application will be remaining? Or are they to be removed to stay in line with 
the planning permission? 
  
   
Kind Regards 
  
Caz Horton, CertHELL, NCLP,  MIOL 
  
Licensing Officer 
Public Health & Regulatory Services 
North Somerset Council 
 

Tel:       01934 426800  Mobile: 07770748829 

E-Mail: caz.horton@n-somerset.gov.uk 

Post:     Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road, Weston-super-Mare, BS23 1UJ  

Web:    www.n-somerset.gov.uk 

Twitter: @SaferStrongerNS | Facebook: Safer Stronger North Somerset 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 You don't often get email from rbotkai@wslaw.co.uk. Learn why this is important  

Page 54


	Agenda
	4 Adoption of hearing procedure
	5 Report for application for the grant of a premises licence at Lounge, Somerset Square, Nailsea



